From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: ltem # 2

Fya,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Muhammad Amir Zain / Purchase Executive @ Main Campus

Cc: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Procurement Committee; Dr.Sayeed
Ghani / Associate Dean @ City Campus; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 2

Item # 2: Approval for tender ad & documents for Provide & Supply of Luminaries

Discussion: Mr. Zain informed the committee that the tendered Item are not available with
Philips Electrical Industries of Pakistan locally due to low demand, though some open vendors
do have the product that can be procured through open competitive bidding.

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for ‘Provide & Supply of
Luminaries’ through advertisement on IBA & SPPRA website. The estimated cost of
procurement in Rs.750,000.

Attendance:

Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Quershi
Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan

M Amir Zain
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Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 12:32 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: Items for PC Agenda, June 27, 2015



Dear Jehanzeb,

Kindly make it convenient to include appended below items on the agenda of PC-A meeting
being held on June 27, 2015

1. Photocopier rates for Sohail Photostat
2. Approval for tender ad & documents for Provide & Supply of Luminaries
Thank you,

Sohail.



